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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education     

 

FROM: Janet C. Barresi     

 

DATE: July 23, 2014    

 

SUBJECT: Request for Approval to use FY2015 General Fund for Capital Expenditures 

 

State Board of Education approval is being requested for the following school districts to use 

fifty thousand ($50,000) and/or five percent (5%) of the district’s FY2015 General Fund for 

Capital Expenditures pursuant to 70 O.S. 70 § 1-117 and OAC 210:25-5-4.  

 

The below districts have voted in excess of eighty-five (85%) bonded indebtedness within the 

preceding three (3) school years, has the maximum five (5) building fund mills and assessed 

property valuation per average daily attendance (per capita) less than sixty percent (60%) of the 

state average. They meet the qualifications to request the State Board of Education for approval 

to use both the fifty thousand ($50,000) and the five percent (5%) of the FY2015 General Fund 

to be used for Capital Expenditures. 

   District  Congressional   

County    District   Requested        District 

19 Creek   C008 Lone Star    $50,000   3 

55 Oklahoma  I088 Bethany          $50,000 & 5%   5 
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